FAQ Seonaid Carr

Thank you for allowing me to comment on planning application 2017/5497/P in relation to 2-6 St Pancras Way,
NW1.

Recommendations were previously made by Pc Adam Lindsay as a result of a meeting on the 25/07/2016 and as a
result of the time period | arranged another meeting on the 21/03/2018 with the applicant to revisit the plans and
assess whether there are any changes that would affect the previous recommendations and comments.

I am happy to say the applicant is still wishing to achieve ‘Secure by Design’ on the residential blocks and have
addressed the issues with the permeability around certain locations of the site. It is clear that the advice already

given has been listened to and acted on.

| have no objections to this planning application and have no issues that the good relationship established with the
architects/developers will continue if the project is approved.

Kind regards

Jim

Jim Cope

Police Constable — Design Out Crime Officer
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